FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 12th STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU PROCESSING ENGINEER: Joe Szczesny

AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2700

TECHNICAL PROCESSING GROUP FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1410/1411

APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 MAIL STOP: 1800B2

HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/mb/audio/ INTERNET ADDRESS: Joseph.Szczesny@fcc.gov
MAY 30 2008

Paul Decelles, President

DecellesySmith Media, Inc.

4267 US Route 5, Suite 2

Newport, VT 05885

Inre: Decelles/Smith Media, Inc.

WEGP(AM), Presque Isle, ME
Facility Identification No: 9423
License application BL-20080514AHC
Program Test Authority

Dear Mr. Decelles:

Thisisin reference to the above-captioned license application and request for program
test authority (PTA) filed by Decelles/Smith Media, Inc. (DSM) to cover the construction permit
BMP-20061227ABQ to increase day and night power, and change the nighttime pattern using
the existing towers.

A preliminary review of the application reveals that DSM did not submit all required
directional antenna full proof exhibits (for example, missing all directional measurement graphs
and tabulation pages, nighttime measured pattern polar plot, monitor point photos and
descriptions, etc...). In addition, the submitted December 2007 and January 2008 non-
directional measurements and tabulation pages are unacceptable since each radial does not
contain at least 15 points with a minimum of 7 close-in points within 3 kilometers, as required by
Section 73.186 of the Commission’srules.

Accordingly, the request for PTA isDENIED. Further action on the application will be
withheld for thirty (30) daysto alow DMSto file a curative amendment. Failuretofilea
curative amendment or aresponse will result in the dismissal of the application pursuant to
Section 73.3568 of the Commission’s rules.

Sincerely,

Son Nguyen
Supervisory Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau

cc. Kurt Gorman, Phasetek Inc.



